

Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: Regarding the HARSPER CO., LTD., FCC ID: O5XHL-400B, Assessment No: AN04T4189

From: sjlee

Sent: Monday, September 13, 2004 6:10 PM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: Regarding the HARSPER CO., LTD., FCC ID: O5XHL-400B

Dear Ms. Helen Zhao,

Thank you for your quick corporations for this project.

We send the reply for your questions.

1. We performed all modes of operation, but worst case is 1024 x 768 @75Hz.
2. We performed the test up to 2GHz, but couldn't find the noise above 1GHz.
So, we insert the note in the test report.
("3. We performed the test up to 2GHz, but not found noise above 1GHz")

If you have any comment for above, please don't hesitate contact me.

Thanks & Best regards

Sang Jun Lee - - - - Assistant Manager
HYUNDAI Calibration & Certification Tech. Co., Ltd.

> > - - - - -Original Message - - - - -

> > From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:hzhao@ccsemc.com]

> > Sent: Monday, September 13, 2004 3:45 PM

> > To: Helen Zhao

> > Subject: HARSPER CO., LTD., FCC ID: O5XHL - 400B, Assessment NO.:
> > AN04T4189, Notice#1

> >

> >

> > Question #1: The user manual indicated that the max. resolution can be upto
> > 1280 x 1024, however the test report indicated that the invesigation was
> > done with max resolution 1024 x 768. Please explain.

> >

> > Question #2: The Block Diagram indicated that the max. local oscillator or
> > crystal frequency is 110MHz, based on FCC 15.33, the spectrum shall be
> > investigated up to 2GHz, however, the test report shows the investigation

> > was done up to 1GHz. Please explain.

9/14/2004

> >
> >
> > Best regards,
> > Helen Zhao
> >
> > The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
> > on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
> > information within 30 days of the original e - mail date may result in
> > application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
> > that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.
> > Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
> > the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.



HYUNDAI C-TECH Co.,Ltd. <http://www.hct.co.kr>
San 136-1, Ami-ri, Bubal-eub, Ichon-si, Kyeongki-do, 467-860 Korea
TEL : +82-31-639-8517 FAX : +82-31-639-8525
E-Mail : sjlee@hct.co.kr H.P : 017-271-8364

李尚竣
Sang-jun, Lee

